Fwd: Guest Reservations - Reservation Confirmation #R4823622174

Chris Beardy <chrisbeardy@outlook.com>
Mon 2024-03-25 1:47 PM

To:Kenneth Sackaney <ksackaney@nanlegal.on.ca>

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: confirmations@hotelvalues.com <confirmations@hotelvalues.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2024 9:00:56 PM

To: chrisbeardy@outlook.com <chrisbeardy@outlook.com>

Subject: Guest Reservations - Reservation Confirmation #R4823622174

A& Guest Reservations™

Christopher, your reservation has been
prepaid and is fully guaranteed.

TRAVEL DETAILS

Days Inn & Suites by Wyndham Thunder Bay

© 645 Sibley Drive Thunder Bay, P7B 6Z8 CA

f= Check-in: Sunday, Mar 24, 2024
=l Check-out: Monday, Mar 25, 2024
@ 1 Night
& 1 Adult

% O Children



Booking Ref. # 83306EE040563
Booking Confirmation # R4823622174

ROOM & GUEST DETAILS

ko Rooms (1)
1 King Bed Suite

£ Guests (1)
Christopher Beardy

CHECK-IN DETAILS

(@ Check-in Time:
3:00 PM

(® Check-out Time:
11:00 AM

The guest checking in will need a valid photo ID and a major
credit card for incidentals.

Due to COVID-19 it is recommended that you review the local
health and safety ordinances before you travel. As requirements
and restrictions continue to change your travel may be
impacted, as well as your ability to check-in to your reserved
accommodation. Please consider checking the Wyndham global
website or contacting the hotel directly prior to arrival for the
most up-to-date information.

If you are arriving after 9pm on the day of check-in, contact
the hotel directly or your reservation may result in
cancellation.

Manage Your Reservation

CUSTOMER & PAYMENT DETAILS

Christopher Beardy



+18077283731
chrisbeardy@outlook.com

MasterCard:**** 5002

Mar 24 Sun CA%$183.60

Subtotal
CA$183.60
Tax Recovery Charges & Service

Fees (See Details Below)
CA$85.58

Amount Paid CA%$269.18

CC Disclaimer - This payment will be processed in the United
States and will appear on your statement as
"HTL*DaysInnSuitesb".

Terms - By booking this reservation you have accepted the
Terms and Conditions.

*This charge includes the estimated amount we pay the hotel for
occupancy related taxes owed by the hotel and any amounts
charged to us for resort fees, cleaning fees, and other fees. The
balance of the charge is a fee we, the hotel supplier and/or the
website you booked on, retain as part of the compensation for
our and/or their services which varies based on factors such as
location, the amount, and how you booked.

CANCELLATION POLICY

Each room in this reservation is subject to the following
cancellation policy: This booking is subject to a fee of 1 night's
room and tax. There is no refund for no-shows, early checkouts,
or cancellations after 03/24/2024, 10:00 AM (America/Thunder
Bay).

Need Help with Your Reservation?
US toll-free 1 (800) 327-1200

International 1 (214) 960-2646
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